
1601 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1601 
Phone: 919-733-4984 \ FAX: 919-715-3060 Internet: www.enr.state.nc.us 
An Equal Opportunity \ Affirmative Action Employer – 50% Recycled \ 10% Post Consumer Paper 

 

 

   
   North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources 

 
Beverly Eaves Perdue 
Governor 

         Dee Freeman 
             Secretary 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW COMMISSION   

Commission Counsel Jeff Hudson   
Commission Counsel Jennifer McGinnis 
 

FROM:   Kari Barsness  
Director of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
SUBJECT:   DENR SL 2010-180 Report 
 
DATE:  November 1, 2011 

Pursuant to Session Law 2010-180 Section 13. (a), the Department of Environment and Natural 
Resources shall submit to the Environmental Review Commission a report on Agency Planning and 
Regulatory Program Information Related to Climate Change by November 1, 2011.  Please consider 
the 2011/11/01 DENR SL 2010-180 Report attached as the formal submission of this report. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me by phone at (919) 
715-4189 or via e-mail at Kari.Barsness@ncdenr.gov.  

cc:   David Knight, Assistant Secretary for Natural Resources        
Mariah Matheson, Research Division              

 
 

mailto:Kari.Barsness@ncdenr.gov�

